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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Lavender Pang <surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:25 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek’; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; 'Jas Tan Siok
Thiew'; Wendy Tan

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SBMOOACN / DOA: 09/03/2018 - SKH 844)

Attachments: Log Card - 844).PDF

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Lavender Pang

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg

EQAIMS

EQAIMS | i

!utu:&ﬂnm St bt OWEAS 160012007 ST R
b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy
or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

’»

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 0810H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKH844)

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration 14 Mar 2018

Date:

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD
4DR GAS/D NAV

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: A1120308N20B20B

Chassis No.: WBAXG12060DX51185

Maximum Power Qutput:

135.0 kW (181 bhp)

Open Market Value: $40,096.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Nov 2012
First Registration Date: 01 Nov 2012
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $40,096.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 310ct 2022
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $28,067.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

310ct 2022

MW g9- il

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10 ('é

QP Paid: $95,034.00 , ()} I ‘8
COE Rebate Amount: $43,745.00

Total Rebate Amount: $71,812.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2018

oK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI...

14/3/2018
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Login  Sign up

Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Uniglo U
New items
now available.

Uniglo U

SHOP
COLLECTION >

The Future af

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

1.BA

al Toyota Wish

V({ﬂg HIN LUNG AUTO !
HoBee Croup ke I
. |

One Stop Car Hub 3 =;
: !

Finance, Insurance, Workshop
New and Used Cars

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling |}
Brr;;;éil;\;aggg’ci)ry ud «Back (12 ) Next» Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 rsul?sf@g" e V|
36 vehicles BMW 520 1 )
Model Price Depreciation Reg I Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 520 Any Any 2012 Any Any Any Available
BMW 5 Series 520i Highline 586,800 $15,620 /yr 21-May-2012 1,997 cc 97,367 km Luxury Available
SLV Series! Most Popular Luxury Executive Sedan For Business And Leisure Drive! Very Impressive Showroom Condition! Trade In & House Loan
Available! Contact/SMS Our Professional Friendly Sales Consult..,
Posted: 14-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Czries 520i $86,800 $15,200 fyr 28-Jun-2012 1,997 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
Single Retiree Owner. Fully Maintained By Pml, Only Driven 16k Km/Yr! Perfect Condition. Parked All Day Under Sheltered Carpark. Sapphire Black
Metallic Effect Exterior Complete With Chic Black Leathe..,
Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 14-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i $89,800 $14,940 /yr 01-Nov-2012 1,997 cc 65,000 km Luxury Available
Lady Owner! Low Mileage! Fully Maintain By Agent! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available At Low Interest! Buy With No Waorries! No Hidden Cost! Car
In Original Prestige Condition! Call Us Now To Make An ...
Posted: 13-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i $87,800 $15,430 fyr 30-Jul-2012 1,997 cc 104,000 km Luxury Available

Car Buying

Car Ownership

Excellent Condition, Interior And Exterior High Quality, High Loan/Trade In Available. Hurry! Call Now.

Posted: 13-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
Car Selling Car Aftermarket
On The Mave Lifestyle
BMW 5 Series 520i $77,000 $13,450 /yr 19-Apr-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

Sixth Generation BMW 520i F10 Loaded With Powerful 2.0L 4 Cylinders Inline Twin Turbo Engine Producing 181Bhp Come With 8 Speed Automatic
Transmission, Quiet, Smooth And Responsive Driving Experience....
2012 BMW 5201, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Posted: 12-Mar-2018  Tags:

BMW 5 Series 520i $14,960 [yr 27-Jun-2012 1,997 cc = Luxury

Sixth Generation BMW 520i F10 Loaded With Powerful 2.0L 4 Cylinders Inline Twin Turbo Engine Producing 181Bhp Come With 8 Speed Automatic
Transmission, Quiet, Smooth And Responsive Driving Experience....

$84,800

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

Posted: 12-Mar-2018  Tags® 2012 8BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $88,800 $15,060 /yr 28-Sep-2012 1,997 cc 107,000 km Luxury

Only Owner, Full Service Record With Performance Mator, Excellent Conditions, 100% Accident Free, Unique Brown Exterior And Maroon Leather,
View To Believe, Trade In Welcomed, Bank/High In House Avail...

Posted: 12-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

IW 5 Series 520i $95,800 $15,990 fyr 07-Dec-2012 1,997 cc 26,103 km Luxury

tepublic Auto Service Credit! PML Unit!, Super Low Mileage At 26,013km Only! Well Taken Care By 1 Owner. Enjoy Exclusive Interest Rates At

Available

Available

Available



2.?8%, 70% Loan, Down Payment Only $28,740! Very Well M...

Republic Auto
Posted: 11-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $91,800 $16,130 /yr 24-Aug-2012 1,997 cc 77,333 km Luxury Available

High COE At $92700, No Gimmicks! Down Payment $9180 With Monthly $1719, Full PML Service Record, 1 Owner, Mileage Done 14000Km Yearly,
GPS/DVD, Keyless Entry/Start, Auto Xenon Lights, Sport Mode With ...

Posted: 11-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $90,800 $15,630 /yr 18-Sep-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury Available

1 Owner, PML Unit! Immaculate Condition, In It's Class In Signature Imperial Blue With Lush Everest Grey Leather Upholstry. Second To None, First
Class Commuting Experience, Unparalleled Status And Co...

TS Wheeler Capital Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Caught On Camera

A picture says a thousand words and a video clip could get you 100% on your insurance claims. Every car needs a camera for those unexpected
moments when things happen. A list of the best dash cams available with reviews.

Find out more!

BMW 5 Series 520i $82,555 $15,310 [yr 12-Mar-2012 1,997 cc 120,000 km Luxury Available

2.28% Loan Interest. 1 Owner Only! Giving Free Extended 2 Years Warranty Plus Free 3 Time Car Servicing! 24/7 Roadside Assistance Coverage AND
Free Car Spa Polishing! Highest Trade In For Your Car. Lo...

Cars Inn Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i 584,988 $15,220 [yr 15-May-2012 1,997 cc 105,000 km Luxury Available

New Car Plate 4555, Up To 90% Loan Available! Fully Maintain And Service By Agent Since Day 1, Comes With Large Screen, Navigation, Bluetooth,
Jukebox, Keyless Entry/Start. Viewing Can Be Done At West...

Karz Automobile
Posted: 10-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $84,500 $14,690 [yr 03-Jul-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury Available

Only 1,98% Interest! No Advance Installment! Full Performance Maintained. Down Payment $9650, Monthly At $1,820. Cheapest In Town! Peace of
Mind! Lowest Depreciation! Low Mileage, Accident Free! High ...

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $89,800 $16,060 /yr 27-Jun-2012 1,997 cc 65,952 km Luxury Available

High COE At $85400, No Gimmicks! Down Payment $8980 With Monthly $1619, GPS/DVD, Keyless Entry/Start, Auto Xenon Lights, Sport Mode With
paddle Shift, Auto Tailgate, White In Colour, Serviced And Main...

Posted: 09-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $77,555 $14,330 /yr 01-Mar-2012 1,997 cc 125,000 km Luxury Available

1 Owner Only! Lowest Pricel 24/7 Roadside Assistance Coverage. Highest Trade In For Your Car. Low Down Payment, High Loan Available. Call Now
To View!

Cars Inn Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $87,800 $16,460 /yr 28-Mar-2012 1,997 cc 75,000 km Luxury Available

PML Unit With Full Servicing Records. Comes With 1 Free Servicing At PML. Drive This Luxurious German Machine That Offers Both Comfort And
Efficiency. 20" Sports Rims, Superb Steering Feel, Power On D...

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $89,800 $15,070 /yr 22-0ct-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury Avaiiable

Graded B by ST=!
STA 120 Points Evaluated, Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In-House Financing. Option Extended Warranty Available. Owning A Car Is So
Much Easier With Us, View To Believe, Call Us Now!

" FREMIUM A0 |

Universe Motoring
Posted: 09-Mar-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $78,555 $15,030 /yr 16-Jan-2012 1,997 cc 77,000 km Luxury Available

2 9R9% Lgan Interest. 1 Owner Only! Giving Extended 2 Years Warranty Plus 3 Times Car Servicing! 24/7 Roadside Assistance Coverage. Free Car Spa
g! Highest Trade In For Your Car. Low Down Payme...

1 Credit Pte Ltd



Posted: 08-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $91,500 $15,340 /yr 30-Oct-2012 1,997 cc 80,000 km Luxury Available

Only 1.98% Interest! No Advance Installment! Full Performance Maintained. Down Payment $10,350, Monthly At $1,720. Cheapest In Town! Peace Of
Mind! Lowest Depreciation! Low Mileage, Accident Free! Hig...

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $83,800 $14,750 fyr 27-Jun-2012 1,997 cc 101,000 km Luxury Available

The 2012 BMW 5-Series Appears Somewhat Conservative On The Outside, But It Packs An Armada Of Advanced-tech Firepower, And New Fuel-
efficient Engines, Without Interrupting Its Sport-sedan Mission! Mos...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 06-Mar-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, BMW 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,
Model Price Depreciation ~ _  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type . Status =

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12 ) Next » {20 v | results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used BMW 520,
BMW 520 Singapore, used BMW 520 Singapore, used BMW 520, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW 520 Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers,
and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car

performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,
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